

An ORDINARY meeting of the FINANCE & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE was held at the Brockeridge Centre on Thursday 9th November 2023 at 7pm and was attended by the following:

Chairman: Cllr D. Williams

Parish Councillors: Cllr T Clark & L Williams

Clerk/CEO & RFO: Mrs L Squire (Minute Taker)

In Attendance: No public in attendance

ITEM	MINUTE						VOTE / ACTION		
FG 9/11/2023-1	APOLO	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE							
	No apo	logies were rec	eived.						
FG 9/11/2023-2	DECLAR	RATIONS OF IN	FEREST and D	ISPENSATIONS					
	None re	eceived.							
FG 9/11/2023-3	APPRO	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING							
				of the meeting of 5 th Octo be signed accordingly.	ber 2023 be	e approved a	as a true and	All in favour	
FG 9/11/2023-4	OPEN N	IEETING						1	
	No que	stions were rec	eived.						
FG 9/11/2023-5	PAYME	PAYMENTS FOR APPROVAL							
i	Payments for Approval								
	No	Invoice number	Company	Description	Net £	Vat £	Gross £		
	1011	GB3056342 27	Amazon	Cleaning & Stationary supplies	32.44	6.50	38.94		
	2011	GB3BI8ZAB EY	u	Stationary, cleaning & events supplies	32.88	6.58	39.46		
	3011	TPC11016	DCK	Credit for additional hours	-262.44	-52.49	-314.93		
	4011	TPC11018	u	Budget Setting	600.60	120.12	720.72		

	5011	0471	Gordon	Play inspection	150.00	30.00	180.00	
			Playgrounds					
	6011	380540175 6	SGC	Localism Services	2892.06	578.40	3470.46	
	7011	142878742 9	Trade UK	Timber & OSB Board	29.14	5.83	34.97	
ii			t the payments	listed above be approve	d.			All in favour
"	Additio		-		1			
	No	Invoice number	Company	Description	Net £	VAT £	Gross £	
	0811		M/L plot 2b	Allotment deposit refund	100.00		100.00	
	0911 1011	SI-1956	J Plot 6 C&R Fencing Ltd	" Jub Allotment Fence	90.00 3581.00	716.20	90.00 4297.20	
	1111		J Plot 10	Allotment deposit refund	100.00		100.00	
	3010	Mem245990 -1	SLCC	Project Officer's Membership (additional amount)	57.00		57.00	
	IT WAS	RESOLVED that	t the payments	listed above be approve	d.			All in favour
iii	Nomina	ate two council	lors to authori	se the payments throug	h the bank			
		RESOLVED:- r D Williams &	Cllr L Williams	will authorise the payme	ents through	the bank t	his month.	All in favour
FG 9/11/2023-6	CASH B	OOK FINANCIA	LS & BANK REG	CONCILATIONS				
i	 Financial Reports- September The Clerk/CEO & RFO presented the accounts for September 2023 which included:- Cashbooks and Reconciliations for all bank accounts, direct debits, petty cash, income, the council credit card ear marked reserves report. Payroll analysis & explanation of differences to individual staff pay for the month. IT WAS RESOLVED that the Financial Reports received for September 2023 be approved. 					All in favour		
ii	Bank st	atements- Sep	temher					Clerk
	Balance Current Deposit CCLA De The Car Nationv	es on bank acco Account £57,6 Account £292, eposit Fund £20 nbridge BS £10 vide BS £102,30	5000000000000000000000000000000000000	September 2023	k statement	ts as at 30 th	September	All in favour Clerk

iii	Financial Reports- October	
	The Clerk/CEO & RFO presented the accounts for October 2023 which included:-	
	 Cashbooks and Reconciliations for all bank accounts, 	
	direct debits,	
	• petty cash,	
	• income,	
	the council credit card	
	ear marked reserves report.	
	• Payroll analysis & explanation of differences to individual staff pay for the month.	
	Quarter 2 VAT submission.	
	The Clerk advised that there were some EMR transfers required which will be actioned by the	
	Accountant at their next visit in December.	
	IT WAS RESOLVED that the Financial Reports received for October 2023 be approved.	All in
		favour
iv	Bank statements- October	Clerk
IV	Balances on bank accounts as at 31st October 2023	
	Current Account £94,820	
	Deposit Account £244,811	
	CCLA Deposit Fund £200,000	
	The Cambridge BS £100,433	
	Nationwide BS £102,632	
	IT WAS RESOLVED to note the bank account balances and bank statements as at 31 st October 2023	All in favour
		Clerk
FG	DRAINAGE AT THE PARK	
9/11/2023-7	The additional easts to weat if the during a jacuar of the David had not been weat und therefore this	
	The additional costs to rectify the drainage issues at the Park had not been received, therefore this	
	could not be considered.	
FG	PURCHASE OF IT EQUIPMENT	
9/1012023-8		
	The Committee considered the request to replace a desktop computer which is old and extremely	
	slow and were advised that this was the one that acts as a server for the Council's accounting	
	package and it was vital that this is operates efficiently.	
	IT WAS RESOLVED to approve the quoatation from the Council's IT provider Soltech at a cost of	All in
	£757 and to NOTE that the budget needs tio be increased in 2024/25 to allow for replacement IT	favour
	equipment.	Clerk
FG 9/11/2023-9	PURCHASE OF BOOT CLEANERS	
5/11/2023-5	The Committee considered the need for a boot cleaner at the Pavilion to prevent excess mud in	
	the changing rooms, which will assist with the cleaning. It was noted that three quotations had	
	been obtained.	
	IT WAS RESOLVED to retrospectively approve the purchase for the boot cleaner at a cost of	
	£373.64 (including VAT)	All in
	1575.04 (including VAT)	favour Clerk
FG	NJC PAY AWARD 2023/24	
9/11/2023-		
10	The Committee noted the NIC new sward had been agreed on the 1 st Nevember 2022 and that	
	The Committee noted the NJC pay award had been agreed on the 1 st November 2023 and that	
	Council were encouraged to implement this as swiftly as possible.	
	IT WAS RESOLVED as this pay award was not discretionary as all staff are paid on the NJC rates of	All in
	pay, that SGC the Payroll provider are to be instructed to pay all staff the pay award indicated in	favour
	the NJC revised pay scales in the November salary payment.	Clerk

FG 9/11/2023- 11	HMRC LETTER RELAT	TING TO VAT-UPD	DATE			
	The Committee NOT penalty point.	ED that following	the Accountant's a	ppeal HMRC have can	celled the previous	All in favour
FG 9/11/2023- 12	PWLB LENDING FAC	LITY REPAYMENT	NOTICE			
	IT WAS RESOLVED to	note the PWLB le	ending facility repay	yment notice		All in favour
FG 9/11/2023- 13	TENNIS COURT CHAI	RGES & FREE SESS	SIONS			
		Committee deferi		t the end of November on on charging until Ja		All in favour
FG 9/11/2023- 14	WARM SPACES GRA	NT				
	The Committee NOT for the SGC warms sp			ave been successful in	their application	All in favour
FG 9/11/2023- 15	ENERGY CONTRACT					
	The Clerk advised that not be considered.	at yet again the Ei	nergy quotations ha	ad not been received, 1	herefore this could	
FG 9/11/2023- 16	SOUTH GLOUCESTER	SHIRE COUNCIL I	PROPOSED SPECIAL	EXPENSES FOR 2024/	25	
	The Committee NOT	ED the proposed :	SGC Proposed Spec	ial Expenses for 2024/	25.	All in favour
FG 9/11/2023- 17	HIRE CHARGES, ALLO	DTMENT RENTALS	& OTHER CHARGE	ES 2024/25		
а	Hire Charges					
	Brockeridge Centre					
			-	<pre>keridge Centre for 2024 oking if it is booked fo</pre>		
	IT WAS RESOLVED:-					
			om if it is part of th	ne café booking for a p	arty from	All in
	immediate e		a for the kitchen if	it is also required whe	n the meeting	favour
		th Room is booke		it is also required whe	in the meeting	
	To continue	with not charging	specific groups, su	ch as Mums & Tots, Flo	oral Friends,	
		sociations etc.				
	 To increase t indicated be 	-	y 5%, rounded to ti	he nearest 50p from th	ne 1 st April 2024. As	
	Not for profit book					
	Café & Kitchen	Cafe &	Meeting room	Meeting room or	Meeting Room	
	(food prep. Only)	Kitchen (for	or Youth Room	/Youth Room &	Or Youth Room	
	(to include Youth	cooking)	& Kitchen	Kitchen (for	only	
	Room)	(to include	(food/drink	cooking)		
		Youth Room)	prep. only)			

	£11.50 per hour	£11.50 + VAT	£7.50 per hour	£7.50 plus VAT per	£6.00 per hour	
		per hour		hour		
	(increase 50p)	(increase 50p)	(new charge)	(new charge)	(increase 50p)	
	Community Busine	ess Rate				
	Café & Kitchen (food prep. Only) (to include Youth Room)	Cafe & Kitchen (for cooking)	Meeting room & Kitchen (food/drink prep, only)	Meeting room or Youth Room & Kitchen (for cooking)	Meeting Room Or Youth Room (only)	-
	£17.50 per hour	£17.50 + VAT per hour	£11 per hour	f11 plus VAT per hour	£8.50 per hour	
	(increase £1)	(Increase £1)	(new charge)	(new charge)	(increase 50p)	
	Business Rate	•	•]
	Café & Kitchen (food prep. Only) (to include Youth Room)	Cafe & Kitchen (for cooking)	Meeting room & Kitchen (food/drink prep. only)	Meeting room or Youth Room & Kitchen (for cooking)	Meeting Room Or Youth Room (only)	
	£23.00 per hour	£23.00 per hour	£16 per hour	£16 plus VAT per hour	£11.50 per hour	
	(increase £1)	(increase £1)	(new charge)	(new charge)	(increase 50p)	
	All rooms are only a	vailable for hire b	etween 9am and 1	0pm		
	IT WAS RESOLVED to	o increase the hire	e charges by 5% fro	uts at the Pavilion for 2 om the 1 st April 2024, w hire charge will be £62	which is the same	All in favour
b			-	for Jubilee & Mill Lane % rounded to the near		All in favour
C	Other adhoc charge Photocopying & Cop The Committee cons black & white and co	by of accounts sidered the currer		erred this until the exa	ct cost of copying	All in favour Clerk
FG 9/11/2023- 18	3 YEAR PLAN					
	received relating to	Climate & Nature nat this will be up	dated as part of th	that additional informa e budget setting proce budget.		All in favour Clerk
FG 9/11/2023-	BUDGET 2024/25					
19	The Committee cons Committee have rec		-	vere advised that Bees	moor Playing Fields	All in favour
						Clerk

	IT WAS RESOLVED to arrange a hudget working group, comprising of the Chairman and all					
	IT WAS RESOLVED to arrange a budget working group, comprising of the Chairman and all Chairman of Committees, the Clerk/CEO & RFO and Projects Officer to examine the budget in					
	detail.					
-G 9/11/2023- 20	BUDGET FOR CUTTING BACK VEGETATION ON SPECIFIC PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAYS 2024/25					
	The Committee considered the request for allocating a budget for cutting back vegetation on specific public rights of way and were mindful that this could be expensive. IT WAS RESOLVED to consider this as part of the budget setting process.	All in favour Clerk				
FG 9/11/2023- 21	REVIEW OF CLIMATE & NATURE BUDGET FOR 2024/25					
	The Committee considered the Climate & Nature Budget for 2024/5. IT WAS RESOLVED to consider this as part of the budget setting process and whether further Ear marked Reserves should be allocated.	All in favour Clerk				
FG 9/11/2023- 22	REVIEW OF THE YOUTH SERVICE PROVISION BUDGET FOR 2024/25					
	The Committee considered the budget options received from FACE, which included options relating to a specific provision relating to the Winterbourne area. IT WAS RESOLVED:-					
	 to recommend using the slightly increased figure in the budget setting process (excluding any additional costs relating to Winterbourne) To recommend continuing to use FACE as the Youth Provider due to the quality of their provision and the strong relationship they have built up with the young people. To also consider entering into a 3 year contract with them. To consider whether the budget should include an additional element for other youth provider activities, such as scouts, guides etc. 	All in favour Clerk				
FG 9/11/2023-	DATE OF NEXT MEETING					
23						

Chairman Date:

<u>Abbreviations</u> SGC – South Gloucestershire Council Aos- Administration Officers